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KEEPING OUR PROMISE TO dav.org

TO: Department Commanders and Adjutants
Chapter Commanders and Adjutants

FROM: Douglas K. Wells
Matianal Membership Director

DATE: Movember 28, 2022

SUBJECT: RESCHEDULED: Membership Webinar

Due to a scheduling conflict, the upcoming Membership Webinar has been rescheduled to
Monday, Mov. 28, at 6:30 p.m. EST. Attendees will be able to access the webinar with the
same link previously provided and included below. As a reminder, the webinar will cover the
basics of membership pragrams and recruiting.

Please register at the below link prior to the event. Attendees will need a Zoom account to join
live. If you do not have an account, you can sign up for a free account at zoom,us/signup,

Register in advance for this webinar by clicking the link below:
https:idav-org. zoom,usfwebinar/registerN_ILAwEwTIRgWassPZL)_nig

After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the
wehinar.

If you missed the MyDAY org webinar you can find it here https:fyoutu. be/ws3KBGKEWIA,

Please be sure to share this with your fellow DAV members. | look forward to seeing you
there, For more information, feel free to send an email to MembershipAssistant@dav.org.
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Douglas K. Wells
Mational Membership Director
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Please view the attachment for important information regarding rescheduled membership
dates!
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https://files.constantcontact.com/4d398a58801/1c427e3b-c375-45ba-af25-88a9d57863ec.pdf?rdr=true
https://files.constantcontact.com/4d398a58801/1c427e3b-c375-45ba-af25-88a9d57863ec.pdf?rdr=true
https://www.facebook.com/DAV
https://twitter.com/davhq
https://www.linkedin.com/company/davhq/

